

Fw: CBN

From: "Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)" <"o=govon/ou=ontario public sector - iserv
ems/cn=recipients/cn=imbrogno">
To: "Katona, Keley (ENERGY)" <keley.katona@ontario.ca>
Date: Sat, 10 Sep 2016 13:22:34 -0400

Not sure what version people are working on?

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY) <Serge.Imbrogno@ontario.ca>
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 1:09 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBN

I think we had already suggested a few edits to the version you were working from. Nothing major - eg. too many nevertheless etc.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 1:07 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: CBN

Sigh. Okay. I'll do my best.

You got time to look at house statement edits I sent? Just basically added in the content from slide about all your rate mitigation measures post-Rick!

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: September-10-16 1:06 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBN

It was. We added some GHG language at the end.

Sent from my BlackBerry 10 smartphone on the Rogers network.

From: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Sent: Saturday, September 10, 2016 1:03 PM
To: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Subject: RE: CBN

That was before our telephone call. I thought we were going to go back and update the section PO wanted for MOECC, right?

Can't just pull it out.

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: September-10-16 1:03 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBN

Hi. We sent you a markup of the TB submission. Right?

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 10, 2016, at 1:01 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Ah, I misunderstood. Let's keep it in.

Are staff working on a new turn of the proposed TB/MBC language? I'm due to speak with PO representatives again this afternoon...

Thanks,

Andrew

From: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY)
Sent: September-10-16 1:00 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Katona, Keley (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: Re: CBN

Hi. Our Cab Sub doesn't hold together if you take out minute item #6. Serge

Sent from my iPad

On Sep 10, 2016, at 12:53 PM, Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY) <Andrew.Teliszewsky@ontario.ca> wrote:

Edits:

1. At the top, should read:
Cabinet (September 12, 2016)
Announcement (September 13, 2016)
Legislative Introduction (September 15, 2016)
2. Suggest removing Minute item #6, since it would be covered in the TB/MBC portion, right?

Many thanks, in advance.

Andrew

From: Katona, Keley (ENERGY)
Sent: September-09-16 9:01 PM
To: Teliszewsky, Andrew (ENERGY)
Cc: Imbrogno, Serge (ENERGY); Whittington, Matt (ENERGY); Moulton, Dan (ENERGY); Martin, Eric (ENERGY); Dier, Kirby (ENERGY); Baker, Carys (ENERGY)
Subject: CBN

Good evening,
Attached are ENERGY comments / edits on the pink note. Please let us know if
you have any concerns.
Thanks,
Keley